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Re: Safer Roads Humber Safety Cameras

Thank you for your recent enquiry regarding the Safer Roads Humber annual report.

The Department for Transport sets the framework for the report and the values used in transport
analysis guidance for the benefits to society from the prevention of collisions. Whilst I respect your
right to your viewpoint, your concerns have been addressed through this authority's formal
complaint system, Humberside Police and the Independent Police Complaints Commissioner. I
have nothing further to add.

Yours sincerely
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Councillor Chris Matthews
Infrastructure, Highways and Emergency Planning .
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E.mail address
conserva tive. group@eastriding.gov.uk


